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Fwd: KMOV-TV request

Foneat ol

Johnson, Deborah <johnsonde@stlouis-mo.gov> Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 12:57 PM
To: Tishaura Jones <jonestj@stlouis-mo.gov>, Jared Boyd <BoydJa@stlouis-mo.gov>, Shirley Rukcic

<RukcicS@stlouis-mo.gov>

Please see below.

—-—--— Forwarded message ———-

From: Cheatham, Craig <ccheatham@kmov.com>

Date: Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 12:56 PM

Subject: KMOV-TV request

To: "johnsonde@stlouis-mo.goV' <johnsonde@stlouis-mo.gov>
Cc: "Cheatham, Craig" <ccheatham@kmov.com>

Deborah,

KMOV is filing this request under the Missouri Sunshine Law. We request the names, job titles, hourly
compensation/annual pay, and hired date for every "per performance" employee employed by the St. Louis City
Treasurer's office during the current fiscal year and each of the previous 4 fiscal years. If it's easier to obtain the
information by calender year, we request the same information available since January 1, 2009. As a reference
point, current St. Louis City Operations Manager Ron Smith is listed as a per performance employee.

We would prefer to obtain this information in an Excel spreadsheet and have it sent to us as an email
attachment. Please contact me if you have any questions.

Thanks!

Craig

Craig Cheatham
Investigative Reporter
KMOV-TV

One Menwrial Drive

St. Louis, MO 63102
314-974-6452 (cell)
314-444-6328 (work)
314-621-4775 (fax)

Debbie Johnson

Director of Communications

City of St. Louis

Treasurer's Office

133 South 11th Street, Suite 240
St. Louis, MO 63102
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3/24/2014 City of Saint Louis Mail - Re; Sunshine Law Request

e

Re: Sunshine Law Request

Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov> Mon, Mar 24, 2014 at 4:27 PM
To: "Cheatham, Craig" <ccheatham@kmov.com>
Bee: Deborah Johnson <johnsonde@stlouis-mo.gov>, Jared Boyd <BoydJa@stlouis-mo.gow>

Mr. Cheatem:
The cost to produce the records as requested is $245.00. The cost breakdown is as follows:

$180.00 ($30/year) for IT to run a report providing me with the data requested

$ 65.00 for two hours of my time to review the data and input dates of hire and job titles

This cost estimate does not include the cost for IT to write the program to extract the data. | have been
informed that another city department has included this charge on their cost estimate to you. If this is not paid
through the other city department, and you wish to proceed, | will have to amend this estimate to include the
associated cost.

Upon receipt of payment, | will immediately begin to compile the records requested. | should be able to provide
you with an electronic copy of the data within 14 days of that time.

Thank you.

On Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 2:58 PM, Cheatham, Craig <ccheatham@kmov.com> wrote;
thanks

Craig Cheatham
Investigative Reporter
KMOV-TV

One Memorial Drive

St. Louis, MO 63102
314-974-6452 (cell)
314-444-6328 (work)
314-621-4775 (fax)

From: Rukcic, Shirley [rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 2:56 PM
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51412014 City of Saint Louis Mail - Re: Sunshine Law Request

Sk ! ciese o s,
Re: Sunshine Law Request )
Rukcic, Shirley <rukcics@stlouis-mo.gov> Wed, May 14, 2014 at 11:38 AM

To: Craig Cheatham <Craig.Cheatham@kmov.com>

Mr. Cheatham- Attached is our response to your Sunshine Law Request.

I am closing your request at this time as being satisfied.



